# **Aashish Chapain**

# Software Engineer

Over three years of professional experience as a software engineer. Proficient in writing clean and maintainable code with a strong understanding of software development best practices. Passion for project-based learning and always eager to expand my knowledge and skills.

### Work experience

#### Freelancer/Indie Developer

2021-Present

Developed a wide range of applications for clients and created some awesome projects as an indie developer using various languages libraries and frameworks. Hands-on experience with web development, data analysis, and automation using Python.

#### **Vice Persident**

2022–Present Leo Club of Pokhara Lekhnath

Responsible for supporting the President in overseeing the club's activities and ensuring that members are actively engaged in community service and leadership development.

#### Team member

2021-2022 IT Students of Nepal (ITSNP)

Responsible for assisting community members with tech-related problems and creating tech content for the community.

## Hard Skills

#### Python

• Experience with Python back-end frameworks like Django, Django Rest Framework and Fast-API

#### Java

• Experience with Swing and Servlet Programming.

#### HTML/CSS/Javascript

• Experience of developing interactive and responsive user interfaces using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.

#### **Relational Database**

• Experience with relational database systems like Postgres, MySQL and Sqlite.

#### **Other Technologies**

- Basic Knowledge of PHP and C.
- Knowledge of version control systems like Git and experience with managing code repositories on GitHub.
- Proficient in using Docker to containerize applications and manage dependencies.
- Experience with Linux operating system and command line interface (CLI) tools.

# Soft Skills

- Strong analytical and critical thinking skills.
- Skilled in communicating ideas and information effectively to individuals and groups.
- Experienced in managing multiple tasks and priorities while meeting deadlines.

ashishchapain86@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/chapainaashish

+977 9840221385

Pokhara, Nepal

## Education

#### **Bachelor in Informative Management**

2020 – Present Janapriya Multiple Campus, Pokhara

Acquiring a diverse range of computer-related knowledge including hardware, networking, databases, and project management. Developing problem-solving, analytical and communication skills. Conducting and participating various campus level tech events.

#### +2 Management

2018-2020 Janapriya Multiple Campus, Pokhara

Learned the fundamental principles of business administration and management. Gained practical skills in decision-making, problem-solving, project management, and team building.

## **Portfolio Links**

- Personal Portfolio Site
- Personal Blog Site
- <u>Github Profile</u>

## **Social Medias**

- Sociobytes
- <u>Twitter</u>
- <u>Linkedin</u>

## Hobbies

- Programming
- Astronomy
- Photography

#### Languages

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- Nepali (Native)